QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

02/05/03

QUESTION: Is clause 252.227-7030 to be inserted?

ANSWER:  The clause is already incorporated into the contract.  See Section I, “Contract Clauses”.

QUESTION: Is the small business size standard 500 employees for Section K.8?

ANSWER:  No, please review the clause again in its entirety.

QUESTION: Is the offeror's business NAICS code inserted into Section K.8?

ANSWER:  The NAICS code has been inserted.  See Amendment 1 to the RFP.

QUESTION: Do we need to provide Equal Employment Compliance Reports per Section K.9 if we have not participated in previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the Equal Opportunity clause FAR 52.222-26

ANSWER:  Please review the clause again.  In your case you would check the “has not “ block.

QUESTION: Is a Name, Date and Signature required if there are no restrictions and NONE is stated for Section K.18?

ANSWER:  Not according to the clause.

QUESTION: Can pages of the proposal technical, management and costs volumes have proprietary markings limiting disclosure to others outside the proposal review board?

ANSWER:  Yes, but that is not necessary as only the review board will have access to the submissions.

QUESTION: Are the key personnel resumes and teaming arrangement agreements (CRADA) included in the total Business volume page count?

ANSWER:  Yes

QUESTION: Per Section G.1 what contract auditing agency will receive the SF1034 and how many copies?  Additional copies to others?  How long of a lapse between end of performance and interim payment invoice submission?

ANSWER:  The audit agency cannot be determined until an award is made.  The contractor (the their current cash flow) determines the lapse between end of performance and invoice submission. 

QUESTION: Who will be the ACO per Sections G.3 and G.5?

ANSWER:  The ACO cannot be determined until after an award is made. 

QUESTION: Per Section G.6 who will be the paying DFAS office?

ANSWER:  The DFAS office cannot be determined until after an award is made.

QUESTION: Is our electronic funds transfer account information required for Section G.7?

ANSWER:  Yes, it is required

QUESTION: Since ************* is a small business do we need to provide a Small Business Subcontracting Plan?

ANSWER:  No

QUESTION: What will be the limit of contractor obligations and government liability in Section I.4?

ANSWER:  This cannot be determined until award selections have been made

QUESTION: Will payment in advance of work performed be authorized?  If so, to what limit?

ANSWER: NO!

QUESTION:  Should the ten (10) page Executive Summary be submitted separately or as an element of one of the three separately bound volumes (i.e. Technical Business and Cost), or should it be a separate submittal? 

ANSWER:  The Executive Summary should be separate from the three (3) volumes.

QUESTION:  If the Summary is a separate submittal, should it be in a three-ring, loose-leaf binder or can the pages be bound in a manner such as a saddle stitch?

ANSWER:  That decision is left to the offeror.

QUESTION:  If it can be bound, can the Summary be double sided pages?

ANSWER:  It can be double-sided.

QUESTION:  If the Executive Summary is a separate submittal, should it be submitted electronically?  (We interpret that each Volume (Technical, Business and Cost) is on a separate CD, and that four copies of each are to be provided.)

ANSWER:  It should be submitted electronically.  It can be included on the same CD as the Business Volume or on a separate CD.

QUESTION:  Can the Letter of Transmittal be a separate submittal?

ANSWER:  Yes

